Student Government Association

The University of Texas at Tyler

September 17^h, 2024

I. Call to Order

- II. **Roll Call**
- III. **Approval of Minutes**
- IV. **Open Forum** a.
- V. **Speaker's Podium**

VI. **Officer Reports**

- a. President Schwartz Heavy focus on preparing for constitution day. Met with administration this past week with the intention of getting speakers for future general assembly meetings to address possible topics of discussion on students' needs.
- b. Vice-President Romero Getting the operational duties underway for the Constitution Day event. Went to UTSAC to get in contact with other UT schools and identify common goals.
- c. Secretary Adams Updating the website, YouTube and all other mediums to relay information about the Student Government Association. Additionally helped with Constitution Day as a Voter Deputy Registrar (VDR) of Smith County. Finalizing the September newsletter and social media content.
- d. Treasurer Mercado Has been communicating with different organizations and starting the SGAC committee officially this past week.
- e. Chief of Staff Richardson Has been preparing the rules committee and relaying the amendments of the previous year to administration.

VII. **Committee Reports**

- Events Finalized on the theme of Midnight Breakfast, voting a spooky Halloween theme. Also a. discussed alternative food options for students that include non-pork options. Planned the Toy Drive for the week before thanksgiving and the week after thanksgiving to allow for student organizations to participate. Planned two separate finals bags events to accommodate the nursing school and the campus.
- b. Communications Did not meet this past week but has an agenda to vote on the finalized newsletter and collaborate on Midnight Breakfast T-Shirt designs at the next meeting.
- SGAC Met with three student organizations, Muslim Student Association, Phi Theta Kappa c. Alumni, and the First-Generation Patriots Organization.
- d. Rules Did not meet this week.

VIII. **Student Voice Reports**

- College of Arts and Sciences Students have been settling into their classes and the academic a. year. Plans to meet with the Dean to identify specific needs of the students.
- b. School of Medicine
- c. Student Body at Large Sophomore

IX. **Old Business** a.

XI.

X. **New Business**

a.

- **Advisor Comments**
 - a. Josh Neaves Suggests more participation through the student voice reports.

XII. Announcements

- a. Fall Elections Applications closed this past Friday. Elections start on Wednesday 9/18, and end on Friday 9/20.
- b. Join Committees Advising senators to join a committee.
- c. Constitution Day Recap A success across campus. This event created outreach to students to voter registration, Constitution Day information and resources on campus.

- **d.** Online Senator Training New senators and all other senators that missed senator training will be given the online training the
- e. Delta Gamma Anchor Splash Consider reaching out to the executive board to create a team.
- XIII. Next Week a.

XIV. Adjournment